May 23, 1961

Texas-New Mexioco Pipeline Company
P. 6Q Box 1510

Midland, Texas
Re: Paton Brothsrs, Johnson
Well # 1-P, 11-18-31,
Norhh Shugart Queen Gray-
burg Pool, Eddy County,
Eew Mexico.
Gentlement

We were, this date, contacted by Mr. Everett Paton who informed
us that Texas-New Mexico Pipeline Company would not run a tank of oil
from the subject well because "the well didn't have enough allowable.”
However, a check of the well's allowable and production reveals that the
allowable exceeds the well's production., The difficulty may occur in
that the well is a marginal well and the oil has not been run since Jan-
uary of this year.

If there is any question concerning this matter do not hesitate to
call me,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

RL3/sa Re L. Stamsts
Geologist
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